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TAPM-OPS—HU-SA 26 June 1980
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD SG1A

SUBJECT: Unconfirmed Source Information, Pertaining to

SG1A

1. (S) Source was requested to seek out information on the above target,
but was only provided the coordinates for the target. The following
information was provided and is applicable to 0900 hours on the 24th of
June, 1980:

Enme et (/F a. (S) Source reported long rectangular boxes which reflected white
b Phel,rep! and had V~shapes-slong their top edges. He stated that they looked very
0{ ﬁ'fﬂﬂ'é Vé*/ much like semi~tractor trailer boxes. These items are reported as being
2 ' along the side of a single railroad track.
dif-Levees Froms

5. fC b. (S) Source also stated that there was a large structure which was
St-s . ; .

SRR, square in design and composed of many trailer boxes all connected to—
s\ gether. Source stated these were long and narrow, numbering approx. 36.

c. (S) He also stated that approximately a quarter mile away there was
{ an inflatable hospital type of structure made of some pliable material like

plastic or rubber.

There ow¢ W d. (S) Source reported approximately 7 armored vehicles with large
¢ d.f}Q) s e cannon moving in the area; as well as many trailer trucks loading up with
1 Wil e equipment and containers and moving out from the area. He stated that there
m orC. "< was also a truck type of vehicle which looked like it was loaded with stack-
\Wie comnnet be ) ed, large, rubber pillows, very much like fuel bladders. He did not re-
Corb vty Us [ port any off loading in the area.
‘aus;.lbtc..,
i 2. (S) Request the above information be evaluated and comments be provided
to the undersigned in writing no later than 02 July 1980, this will permit
a full evaluation of the source of information for both accuracy and intell-

igence value.
1l
PH W. MCMONEAS

Cwz2, USA Analy
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